

Bret Farley

Front-end Web Developer

Contact

507.403.1429
bret.farley@gmail.com

Certifications

JavaScript Algorithms and Data
Structures, FreeCodeCamp
2021

Education

B.S., Applied Computer Graphics
CSU, Chico
2000-2005

Diploma, Classical Animation
Vancouver Film School
2005-2006

Personal Skills

Creative Problem-Solving
Writing and Copy Editing
Customer Service
Curiosity-Driven
Kindness and Compassion

Summary

Web developer with 2.5 years of experience in web services for higher education. Successfully led a 3D production team in the field of medical animation; Specializing in JavaScript/React and responsive design. Reads literary novels and also comic books.

Experience

2019-Present

Web Content Editor • Carleton College, Northfield, MN

Play a leading role in the migration of Carleton College's websites to WordPress, coordinating and communicating with clients, training them in the management of their sites, and supervising student workers.

2018-2019

Bookseller • Northfield & St. Paul, MN

2012-2014

3D Animator/Team Lead • Ghost Productions, St. Paul, MN

2009-2012

Contract Animator • Self-Employed, St. Paul, MN

Technical Skills

HTML/CSS/JavaScript (Vanilla and React)

Python & Java experience; functional WordPress, including Gravity
Forms

Adobe Creative Suite, particularly Photoshop Google

Apps Suite

Work Samples

My [Code](#)

My [Animation](#)